
Nonnye Grant 

Page 1 of 1 

To: 

Subject: Dkt. 110082-TP 

Hong, thanks for catching the typo in the Company Code. 2nd CORRECTION: the 
correct Company Code is TX274 and name is American Dial Tone, Inc. 

Hong, CORRECTION to the Company Name: it should be American Dial Tone, Inc., 
Company Code TK274, not American Dual Dial, Inc. 

Hong, OK, will make the entry of the fine payments under Company Code TX274, 
American Dual Dial Tone, Inc. per Toni's instructions. Also, will place a copy of this e- 
mail in Docket NO. 110082-TP for future reference. Thanks, Nonnye 

Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Toni Earnhart; David Brown 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 11:15 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Ann Cole; David Brown 
Subject: 

Thanks, Toni! 

Nonnye, please see Toni's instruction on how to handle the fine payment ordered by PSC-11-0259-AS- 
TP. Thanks! 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: American Dial Tone, Inc. (TX274) Docket No. 110082-TP - Fine Recording 

Hang, 

To confirm our conversation, please track the fine payments received, as ordered in Docket No. 110082- 
TP, under American Dial Tone, Inc.'s Company Code TX274. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 

8/3/2011 


